

City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Special Democratic Services Committee

Remotely via Microsoft Teams

Monday, 27 September 2021 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor L James (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)J E BurtonshawN J DaviesM JonesW G LewisB J RowlandsG J Tanner

Officer(s)

Allison Lowe Democratic Services Officer

Tracey Meredith Chief Legal Officer / Monitoring Officer

Huw Evans Head of Democratic Services

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): M Durke, S M Jones, E T Kirchner, L J Tyler-Lloyd and L V Walton

12 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City & County of Swansea, no interests were declared.

13 Minutes.

Resolved that the Minutes of the Democratic Services Committee held on 19 July 2021be approved and signed as a correct record.

14 Results of Members Questionnaire on Remote Attendance.

The Monitoring Officer presented a report to feedback to the Committee following the circulation of a questionnaire to members and officers on remote attendance.

The questionnaire had been circulated to Councillors, Corporate Management Team and Heads of Service on 9 August. In total 42 responses were received by the deadline date of 30 August 2021 and comprised of responses from 32 councillors and 10 officers.

92.9% of those responding thought the current remote meetings worked well, with 42.9% of the view that they worked very well.

Minutes of the Democratic Services Committee (27.09.2021) Cont'd

The Monitoring Officer went on to outline both the advantages and disadvantages that had been raised, which would be taken into consideration when developing the hybrid/multi-location policy for councillors and officers.

Resolved that the response of councillors and officers to the questionnaire attached at Appendix A be noted.

15 Councillor Induction & Training Programme 2022.

The Head of Democratic Services presented a report to consider the draft Councillor Induction & Training Programme 2022.

The Democratic Services Committee of 19 July 2021 set up a Working Group to consider the Councillor Induction & Training Programme 2022. The Working Group met on 26 August and the notes were attached as Appendix A. He also highlighted additional comments in paragraph 2.4 of the report that had also been received.

The Committee were asked to consider the draft programme, attached as Appendix B and to identify any further training that should form part of the Programme as well as identifying which elements of the Programme should be mandatory.

It should be noted that item 60 on Appendix B would be amended to "Poverty Prevention".

There were no additional items that the Committee wished to include.

The Committee suggested that the following topics should be deemed compulsory / mandatory:

- Councillor Allowances and Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales (IRPW), Councillors Self-Serve, Claims for Travel, Subsistence Allowances & Councillors Handbook;
- Communications & Social Media;
- Equalities / Diversity / Welsh Language
- Wellbeing of Future Generations Act Induction Workshop for Councillors

Resolved that the Committee:

- 1) Agreed that the following elements of the Programme should be deemed mandatory / compulsory;
 - Councillor Allowances and Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales (IRPW), Councillors Self-Serve, Claims for Travel, Subsistence Allowances & Councillors Handbook;
 - Communications & Social Media:
 - Equalities / Diversity / Welsh Language;
 - Wellbeing of Future Generations Act Induction Workshop for Councillors.
- 2) Recommends the Draft Councillor Induction & Training Programme 2022 with the above amendments for adoption by Council on 4 November 2021.

Minutes of the Democratic Services Committee (27.09.2021) Cont'd

16 Interim Statutory Guidance on Multi-Location Meetings.

The Head of Democratic Services presented a report to consider the Interim Statutory Guidance on Multi-Location Meetings published by the Welsh Government which was attached at Appendix A.

In conjunction with the Local Government & Elections (Wales) Act 2021, the authority must set out the details of its arrangements for Multi-Location Meetings. These arrangements must be guided by a number of general principles. The Head of Democratic Services would prepare a Policy for the committee to consider and also consider whether any amendments would need to be made to the Council Constitution.

Resolved that:

- 1) The Interim Statutory Guidance on Multi-Location Meetings be noted;
- 2) The Head of Democratic Services prepare a Multi-Location Meetings Policy.

17 Democratic Services Committee Annual Reports 2019-2020 & 2020-2021.

The Head of Democratic Services presented a "for information" report to provide the Democratic Services Committee with the Annual Reports 2019-2020 & 2020 – 2021. The reports outlined the work of the Committee during those periods.

The Head of Democratic Services thanked Allison Lowe, Democratic Services Officer for her work in collating and re-formatting the reports as well as the current and previous Chairs of the Democratic Services Committee for their assistance.

Resolved that:

- 1) The reports be noted:
- 2) The reports be presented to Council on 7 October 2021.

18 Workplan 2021-2022.

The Chair presented the Work Plan for 2021-2022.

Resolved that the Work Plan be noted subject to the addition of the following items:

8 November 2021

Add:

- Diversity in Democracy;
- Hybrid / Multi-Location Meeting Policy (dependant on progress).

The meeting ended at 2.41 pm

Chair